Questions and Answers

FA8771-04-F0020

Financial Info System Program Office Support
Q. Is this new work or a follow-on contract for existing work?  
A. This is a new contract for existing work.  Northrup-Grumman Information Systems has been providing this support under the non-performance based ITS contract F1620-02-F-8915.

Q. The introduction reads as though the bid may be restricted to companies who already have an ITSP II Blanket Purchase Agreement.  Is that correct??  
A. Yes, you must already be on the ITSP II BPA in order to submit a proposal for this work. However, this does not preclude you from partnering with someone who is already on the ITSP II BPA.

Q.  Does all work have to be accomplished on-site? If not what percentage needs to be done on-site? 
A. Yes.  To successfully develop user requirements and the testing of software modifications, a continuous informal interchange of information between organic and contractor team members is essential. This day-by-day personal contact is required in order to keep all personnel aware of rapidly changing events associated with the user requirements and the development and operational environments.    
Q.  Given the change from ITS to ITSP II, is there an OCI impact on any work currently contracted within SSG, or on future acquisitions (e.g., DEAMS)?
A.  OCI decisions must be made on a case by case basis. The CO and PM, in conjunction with the legal office, must review the current work being performed by the company versus the potential work that is to be performed under the new contract before a decision can be made, and that decision applies to that company ONLY.  There are too many variables to allow for a blanket decision that would apply to all companies equally.
Q. Can you please confirm that Solicitation number FA8771-04-F0020, Financial Info Sys Program Office Support falls under the small business code 541519, $21M.  This code is listed on the front page of the HERBB Website solicitation document.  

A. This requirement is NOT a small business set aside-- it is open to all ITSP II A&AS BPA holders.

